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State of Florida 

- 

DATE: August 17,2000 
TO: Division of Records and 
FROM: Division of Legal Services ( 
RE: Docket 11 80954-WS -Disposition of contributions-in-aid-of-construction (CIAC) 

gross-up tunds collected during the years 12/31/92 through 12/31/96 by JJ’s Mobile 
Homes, Inc. in Lake County. 

Please place the attached letter from Robert Q. Williams, Esquire, dated July 7,2000, in the 
above-rehenced docket file. Also, please indicate in CMS that this document is a “settlement 
acceptance letter,” instead of using the generic label, “attachment.” 

Thank you. 
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Attachment 

cc: 
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Division of Economic Regulation (Iwenjiora, Romig) 

DOCUMENT NUMPER-DATE 

J RUG 178 
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VIA FEDERAL EXPRESS 

July 7,2000 

Robert Q. Williams, Esq. 
Williams, Smith & Summers, P.A. 
380 West AlW Street 
Tavares, Florida 32778-3298 

RE. Refund of Gross-Up Charges 

Dear Mr. Williams: 

Monison Homes, Inc. ( m a  Momson Homes of Florida, Inc.) hereby accepts the offer of 
$21,767 as 1 1 1  payment of any and all claims for refund as outlined in your letter of June 23, 
2000. 

Please forward the settlement check to Jesse E. Graham, Sr. 

Russ Vice 72- President 1E.Ha 
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3700 Mansell Road, Suite 3W Alpharetta, GA 30022-8246 
Ph 770-998-9044 Fax 770-998-8114 
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